
ATTACHMENT 4 

From: Lee Fagot   
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 5:51 PM 
To: Gitta Ungvari <GUngvari@losgatosca.gov> 
Subject: Error in Council Agenda document 
 
[EXTERNAL SENDER] 
Gitta,  
Thanks for all the work you are doing for our community. 
Reading the agenda documents for tomorrow nights council meeting I found a possible error in a 
document you prepared.  And, its very simple: 
Item 14, Page 225 mid page - I think you have the wrong year -  

On June 7, 2023, the Town Council adopted the combined use of American Rescue Plan Act 
(ARPA) funding, residual Measure G proceeds, and Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) 
Trust reimbursement to balance the FY 2022/23 budget as illustrated in the table below.  

Thanks 
Lee Fagot 
 
 
From: Lee Fagot   
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 5:56 PM 
To: Gitta Ungvari <GUngvari@losgatosca.gov> 
Subject: Re: UPDATE Error in Council Agenda document 
 
[EXTERNAL SENDER] 
And, I just noticed the same error on page 231 of this report -   

On June 7, 2023, the Town Council adopted the combined use of ARPA funding, residual 
Measure G  

 

On Feb 20, 2023, at 5:51 PM, Lee Fagot  wrote: 
 
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


